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TAOLIGHT CO., LTD

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date：2017/07/25

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: TAO LIGHT CO., LTD .FCC ID:
2AMETWFESP01

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval
of the Company name: TAOLIGHT CO., LTD, product description: 6IW75WIZTRFPBZ and
6IW75WIZRFPBZ consist mainly of ACDC module, DCDC module, Wifi module and LED
module, they can be controlled by WiZ APP installed on smart phone or by a remote control.
(FCC ID: 2AMETWFESP01, Original Grant Date:2017/7/16). The transmitter module itself has
not changed. Here are the changes:

1)The output voltage of the ACDC module in 6IW75WIZTRFPBZ and 6IW75WIZRFPBZ
is 12V, BR30 WiZ75 TR and BR30 WiZ75 TW is 30V;

2)The structure is different , 6IW75WIZTRFPBZ and 6IW75WIZRFPBZ are downlight
lamp, BR30 WiZ75 TR and BR30 WiZ75 TW is a light source bulb;

3) the ACDC module and Wifi module of BR30 WiZ75 TR and BR30 WiZ75 TW are
assembled only in one PCB board ,but the 6IW75WIZTRFPBZ and 6IW75WIZRFPBZ’s are
assembled on two different PCB boards.

Sincerely,

Harry CHEN
Conformity Assessment Manager


